United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies ICTRICTED
CONSEIL E/on.b/sR.12
ECONOMIQUE =i =
ET S ORIGINAL: FRENCH

Present:

Chairman:

Vice-Chairman:

Rapporteur:

Members:

Alternates:

Representatives

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGETIS

SUMMARY RECOXT CF THE TWELFTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, Kew York, on Monday,

3 February 1947 at 2:30 p.m.

Mres, Roosevelt
Dr, Chang
Mr. Maltk

Colcnel Nodgson
Mr, Keminsky

Mr, Del Rio

Mr. Ebei1d
Professor Caesin
Mrs, Mehta

Mr, Chani

Mer. Teplickov

Major Tukes
I, Mora
Mr, Ribnikar

Mr, Lsbeau
Mr. Guardia '

of Speclalized Agencies:
Mr, Hutchison

M», Carnes

Non-Governmental Organizations:

Conaultants:

Sacretariat:

~ Miss Spilegel

Mr', Teper

Professor Eumphrey

(United States of America)
(Chira)
(Lcbanon)

(Australia)

(Byslorussian Soviet
Socialist Republic)

(Cnile)

(Egrpt)

(France)

(Irdia)

(Iran)

(Uniun of Soviet Socialist
Republics)

(Tnited Xirgdom)

(Vrupuay)

(Yugoslavia)

(Belgium)

(Panora)

(Internaticnal Lobour
Organization)
(UNESCO)

(World Federation of
Tvade Unions)

(Anorican Federation of
‘Labor)

(Secretary of the Commission)

Discussion and Vote on the Resolution of the Cormission on Eumen Rightg

e

the Sublect of Formulating a Preliminary Dreft Internaticnal Bill cf

Humen Rights

/The CEAIR!



E/CN.L/SR.12
Page 2

The CHAIRMAN recalled that at the end of the morning meeting a Commi ttee,
coriposed of the representatives of Frence, Yugoslavia and Lebanon, had been
formed to draft a resolutlon on the drawing up of an In“ermnational Bill of
Humen Rights,

Tre Chairmen then called on Mr, MALIK (Rapportcur).

The RATPORTEUR stated that the Cowmities had been unanimous in its
conclusions, Its draft resoluticn read as follows:

"That the Commission on Humen Rights decide that the Chairman,
Vice-Chairman and Rarpoiteur shall consﬁitute a Ccrmittee to undertake,
in co-cperation with the Secretlariat, the itusk of formulating a
rreliminary draft Internaticnal Bill of Human Rights, in accordance
with the instructions and decisions of the first session of the
Ccumission, to be submitted to the secord session of the Commission
for thorough examination.

"In the courze of its work, this €ommitice mey enlist the
co-operation of, and shall recelve any observetions and suggestions
from, any member of the Commission, It may also consult experts with
the ccnsent of their Governments, Members of the United Natioms."

First Paragraph

Dr, COANG (China) ond Professor CASSIN (Fronce) requested that the
phrase "in co-operation with the Secretariat" be charred to "with the
co-operation of the Secretariat".

Mrs, MEETA (India) asksd whether the draft recolution submitted was
not contrary to the decicion talken during the merning meeting, not to set
up & committee composed of Members of the Commission,

The CHAIRMAL pointed out thot it was the idea of a Committee composed
exciusively of Members of the Commisslon which had been relected, The
resolution, however, provided for perticipation by the Secretzriat in the

work of the Committea,

/Colonel HODGSON



E/CN.4/SR.12
Page 3

Colonel HODGSON (Australia) shared the oninion expressed by tho
representative of India. Ee thought the draft resolution merely reintroduced
the 1dea which hed been voted down that morning, for the Secretariat would
co-operate as a patter of courss. He would vote egainst the resoluticn,

- In reply to & guestiosn from dhe Chairmon, he added that he would propose
the orizinal motion submitted at the mornins meeting.

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Bocielist Republics) considered that
the draft resolution did not contredict the dacision of the previous meeting,

Me jor TUKES (United Kinrdom) proposed the following amendment to the
draft resolution: "That the Secretariat, under the supervision of the
Chairman, Vice-Chairman and Rapporteur, undorteke the task of formulating
a preliminary draft Intermational Bill of Human Rights,..”

Colonel HOIGSON (Australia) withirew his emendment in favour cf that
of the United Kingdcm representative, whc agreed to the omission of the
term "Committoe" in the second paragreph.

The RA¥PORTEUR exnlcined that the word "Cormitteo" had been used in
tke text of the resolution only in order to avoid the repetition of the words
"Chairmen, Vice-Chairman and Rapporteur”, as the English langusge had no
equivalent for the French word "burean”. Fe wes opposed to the
United Kingdom representative's amendment, which would place the main
responsibility for drafting the declaration on the Secretariat rather thcn
on tke Comrission {teelf, and proposed that the fire* sentence of the
resoluticn be worded as follows: '"Thaf the Chzirman of the Comrission on
HAum=n Rights, *ogether with the Vice-Chairman and the Rapporteur, underteke,
with the assistance of the Secretariat, the task of formulatirg a preliminary
draft International Bill of Human Rights",

At the request of Dr, CHANG (China), tke Commisslon decided to tale
a vote by paregrephs,

IECISION: The United Kingdem representative's amendment, which was
put to the vote first, was rejected.

JDECICION:



E/CN.L/SR.12
Fage b

DECISION: The Lebanese roprecentative's amendment was adcpted,

Seecnd Paragrsph

>

Mr. TEPER (Amerlcan Federation of Labor) drew the Ccrmission's attention
to the fact that the cecond paragraph of tlie resolution, in its present
wording, secmed to exclude any participation in the work by the orscnizations
classified in Category A.

Miss SPIEGEL (World Federation of Trade Unions) supported the opinion
expressed by the American Federation of Labor representative, and requested
that co-operaticn with the ron-governmental o:zanizations be provided for in
the second paragraph of the resolution,

Mr, TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that the
question of co-operation with thoce organizaticns was on the Cammission's
sgenda and would ccme up for discussion in due courss,

Supported by Dr, CHANG (China), he stated that the members of the
Commission should have the right to express thelr opinion at any stege in
the drafting of the declaration.

He suggested emending the second paragraph as follows: "The Chairmecn
of the Commisaion may consult experts chosen with the consent of their
Governments, Members of the United Nations",

He also proposed inserting, before the words "any obcervations and
suggestions"”, the words "orally or in writing".

Mr, MALIK (Lebancn), in order to facilitate the proceedirgs, asksd for
a vote to be tzken on tke first sentence of the cecond paregraph as thus
amended,

TECISICN: The first sentence of the second parsgraph, as amended,
wasg adopted.

The Cormiesion then voted on the drefting proposed by the Union of
Soviet Socizlist Republics representative for the second sentence of tke
second paragraph.

DECISION: The cmondment proposed by the Union of Soviet Scclalilst
Republics representative was adopted,

/The RAPPCRTEUR



E/CN.L/SR,12
Page 5

The RAPPCRITUR rezd the full text of the reaolution, as zdopted:

"Ihat the Chairman of the Ccrmissicn on Humen Rights, togcther
with the Vice-Caairman end the Rapporceur, undertake, with the
asclstence of the Secrstariat, the task of formulating a prelinminary
draft inteimational bilil of human richts, in accordcnce with the
Instructions and cecisicns of the first session of the Ccmmiasicn,
to be srbritted to the second session of the Commiscsion for thorougch
examiration,

"In the course of this work, the Chairwen may enlist the
co-operaticn of, znd shall recolve, orzlly or in writing, any
observations and suggestions from, cny member of the Commisslicn,

The Chairman of the Commission mcy consult experts chosen with the
consent of their governments, Mewbors of the United Nations,”

The meebtin: roce at 4:00 p.m,

- - -





